

Monument Avenue Preservation Society
Meeting Summary
December 2, 2013

Called to order 7:15pm

In Attendance: Bill Tate, Bill Gallash, Cindy Wofford, Cindy Mabry, Jackie Jackson, Fran Zehmer, Coleen Rodriguez, Kip Caudle

Guest: Joe Yates

Minutes from last meeting: Approved corrections.

Treasurers report:

Annual Meeting and Party: Board members continue to identify site for 2014 meeting.

We typically have 125-150 people there. Lacy sent her notes on catering from Champagne Taste. There will be an additional charge for glasses, plates, table, etc. Lacy (and team) will meet with the homeowners to finalize needs. The menu options have been scanned and attached to these minutes. Please contact Lacy with comments.

Coleen offered to take care of the invitation and asked if it was ok to print two different response cards to give to the group that had paid dues and the group that had not. All agreed this was fine. Coleen will call for volunteers to stuff and deliver invitations in February.

Board volunteers will manage remaining items required for annual meeting.

Properties/CAR report:

Other:

-Board will invite Charles Samuels to the March meeting and also invite neighbors who may want to ask him questions.

-Kip has been asked and agreed to serve on the board of the VCA. He mentioned that they are changing their name to the Virginia Center for Architecture and Design to broaden their reach. We agreed we should have a link to their site from our our new site.

Meeting adjourned at 8:10.